
From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS)
To: Yip, Angela (ADM); Whipple, Richard (ADM); Hayward, Sophie (ADM)
Cc: Moser, Lily (ADM); Jalipa, Brent (BOS)
Subject: Re: Schedule request - Accept and expend LIIIG Grant for OCEIA
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 11:01:48 AM

Thank you!
Frances

From: Yip, Angela (ADM) <angela.yip@sfgov.org>
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 10:13 AM
To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>; Whipple, Richard (ADM)
<richard.whipple@sfgov.org>; Hayward, Sophie (ADM) <sophie.hayward@sfgov.org>
Cc: Moser, Lily (ADM) <Lily.Moser@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Schedule request - Accept and expend LIIIG Grant for OCEIA
 
Hi Frances,

Please see our retroactivity statement below:
"OCIEA has not expended any funds on this grant and will not do so until receiving approval.
The Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development set the term of the grant to be
October 2023 through February 2025."

Thanks!

Angela Yip | she/her
Senior Communications and Legislative Analyst
Office of the City Administrator
City and County of San Francisco
City Hall, Room 362

Sign up here to receive the City Administrator's newsletter.


